

AGENDA
TOWN OF DOLORES COLORADO
PARKS/PLAYGROUND ADVISORY COMMITTEE

March 17th, 2021 6:00 P.M.

DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.

Join Zoom Meeting
<https://zoom.us/j/98326076062>

Meeting ID: 983 2607 6062
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,98326076062# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,98326076062# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 983 2607 6062
Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/agxlnlt7Y>

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM February 17th, 2021.

5. CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE:

- Director of the Dolores Public Library: Trails

6. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Spring Projects to finish Playground.

- Trees
- Shade Structures

- Plaques
- Signs
- Pickets
- Maintenance

B. Review/revise spreadsheet of continuing/future Park's improvements.

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. ADJOURMENT

AGENDA
TOWN OF DOLORES COLORADO
PARKS/PLAYGROUND ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FEBRUARY 17TH, 2021 6:00 P.M.

DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.

TOD Board

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/800854357>

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: [+1 \(646\) 749-3112](tel:+16467493112)

Access Code: 800-854-357

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 16TH MEETING AND JANUARY 20TH, 2021.

5. CONTINUING BUSINESS:

- Updates on planned JRP playground completion projects.

6. NEW BUSINESS:

- Review of Parks Master Plan, Trails and Mobility Plan and Playground Survey.

7. OTHER

8. ADJOURNMENT

Parks Advisory Committee
Minutes
2/17/21

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call Present: Ken Charles, Marianne Mate, Tracy Murphy, Kalin Grigg, Nikki Gillespie and Hugh Robinson
3. Playground Completion Projects: (Nikki) Welcome sign and donor sign Maegan has an idea to combine the signs is working on a proposal. Will check to see if she can have proposal done by March. (Marianne) sent Ken excel spread sheet on donors with pickets and plaques. Left over benches not salvageable. (Crew) Shade structure and benches will do a walk about to pick areas. Possibility of hiring Cliff or Dave to build shade structures. (Marianne and Kalin). Friends of the playground walk through for maintenance for playground.
4. New Business: (Ken) Thank you to Colorado Health Foundation. (Ken) meeting with baseball advocates about summer schedule. (Kalin) Soccer goals should arrive in Denver by April at which time Fort Lewis will get them to Durango. Concrete slab where concession stand used to be can be used for food carts/pop tent concession options. Wifi to the park with stimulus money. Possibility of new stimulus money being used for adult exercise equipment. Salter Y project impact on recreation possibility of pushing people to our trails in town. Easements for bike lane/trails? Hugh requests that we have a new committee member packet with all of the info in it so new member can be up to date. Each member taking on an investigation of a possibility project to work on to present at next meeting send Kalin your presentation before next meeting. Things talked about so far 1. Shade taken care of 2. Dog Park (Kalin) will check in with Molly 3. Games horses? Pickle ball courts? 4. Disc Golf (Tracy) had researched in the past will bring info next meeting. 5. Adult fitness equipment (Marianne) 6. BMX (Nikki) will talk with Kokapelli 7. Trails (Ken) doing more research